
SOLANO COUNTY
Department of Resource Management

Environmental Health Division
675 Texas Street, Suite 5500

Fairfield, CA 94533
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DATE
REeD. DEC 1 5 •

Telephone No: (707) 784-6765
Fax: (707) 784-4805

Rod Jones, Project Manager
California Energy Commission
15169 th Street, MS-15
Sacramento, CA. 95814

Birgitta Corsello, Director
Clifford Covey, Asst Director

RE: Reply to Request for Agency Participation in the Review of the CPV Vaca Station
Project (Docket 08-AFC-11, 12/4/08), Intersection of lewis and Fry Roads,
Vacaville, CA.

Dear Mr. Jones:

The Department of Resource Management, Environmental Health Services Division
DORM/EHSD is the responsible agency for the Certified Unified Program Agency
(CUPA) Program, The authority for the CUPA program can be found in Chapter 6.11,
Division 20, California Health and Safety Code (HSC). Titles 19, 22 and 23 that pertain
to our programs originate ·from the previously listed HSC's.

Another program that fall within the authority of the EHSD included Chapter 6.75
Petroleum Underground Storage Tank Cleanup which is not a CUPA activity.

Areas of Concern:

• HSC Chapters 6.5 Hazardous waste generation and hazardous waste treatment.
There is no threshold amount for the generation and each hazardous waste
treatment will be evaluated under the Tiered Permit requirements of the CUPA
program (each hazardous waste treatment process requires a permit from the
CUPA).

• HSC, Chapter 6.67 Aboveground storage tanks with aggregate quantities equal
to greater than 1,320 gallons of any petroleum hydrocarbon based producUwaste
including synthetic oils.
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• HSC, Chapter 6.7 Underground Storage Tanks- Underground storage tanks that
are not exempt from regulation will require an installation permit and a Permit to
operate for the CUPA.

• HSC, Chapter 6.95 Hazardous Materials Release Response Plan- Hazardous
Materials Business Plan (HMBP) and California Accidental Release Prevention
(CaIARP).This also includes a section from 80.103 (b) and (c) of the California
Uniform Fire Code.

o HMBP is required if any hazardous materials/waste is stored or generated
on site in quantities that are equal to, greater than 55 gallon, 200 cubic
feet at STP, 500 pounds.

o CalARP plan is required if any acutely hazardous material exceeds the
threshold quantity (TQ amounts vary).

Please coordinate any activities listed above with me. J will address any of your
concerns pertaining to the CUPA programs. Thank you for allowing the Department of
Resource Management to participate in the review process.

If you have any questions please feel free to call my direct line 707 784-3317.

Thank you,

~#~ \)
Albert G. Netto
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

. CC: Vacaville Fire Department
Vacaville Building Department
Vacaville Planning Department
Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District
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